SCHERBAUM, Andrea

From: SCHWERER, Otto

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 1997 6:26AM
To: SCHERBAUM, Andrea
Subject: Memo CP-A/83

From: SMTP%"chukreev@cajad.kiae.su" "Chukreev F.E." 17-JUN-1997 14:00:24.35
To: SMTP%"RCENTRES@CAJAD.KIAE.su"

CcC:

Subj:  memo CP-A/83

Return-path: <@sequent.relcom.ru,@cajad.uucp:chukreev@cajad.kiae.su>
MEMO CP-A/83
17 June 1997

To: Distribution
From: F.E. Chukreev
‘ Subject: Addition to Dictionary.

Dictionary 27.
82-PB-195 ( 3 1)
should be add.

F.E. Chukreev

Distribution:

C.Dunford, NNDC nndccd@BNL.GOV
V. McLane, NNDC nndcvm@bnl.gov
N.Tubbs, NEA-DB nea@NEA.FR

M.Konieczny NEA-DB Konieczny@nea.FR
C. Nordborg NEA-DB Nordborg@nea.FR
V.N.Manokhin, CJD manokhin@CJD.OBNINSK.SU
S.Yu.Babykina, CAJAD CBETA@CAJAD.KIAE.SU
J.Katakura,JAERI NDC  katakura@CRACKER.TOKAI.JAERIL.GO.JP
Y.Tendow, RIKEN NDG tendow@POSTMAN.RIKEN.GO.JP
K.Kato, JCPNRDG kato@NUCL.PHYS . HOKUDAI.AC.JP
F.T.Tarkanyi, ATOMKI  Tarkanyi@Atomki.HU
V.Varlamov, CDFE varlamov@cdfe.NPI.MSU.SU
Zhang Jingshang, CNDC TONG@MIPSA.CIAE.AC.CN

. O.Schwerer, IAEANDS  Schwerer@IAEAND.IAEA.OR.AT
D. Muir, IAEANDS Muir@IAEAND.IAEA.OR.AT
M. Chiba Chiba@EARTH.SGU.AC.JP






